From: imaad zuberi [N

Date: May 13, 2012 a
To: 'Husam Jauhari '

| 'Michael Gilmore'

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Sam, just to correct the record, you are doing everything right. | will have

a conversation with Sarah Bard. Just keep getting Americans and Green Card
holders to keep contributing to Obama-Biden and other Democrats like Howard
Berman and etc.

Regards,
imaad

From: Husam Jauhari [mailtF
Sent: Saturday, May 12, 2012°5:

To: Michael Gilmore

Cc: Imad Zuberi

Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Dear Michael,

| want to see the possibility of seeing before tonight party. | have a
flight to catch early in the morning. | am staying at Beverly wilshire at
9500 wilshire blvd. However, | can go wherever you want me to go.

Regards,

Sam
Empower your Business with BlackBerryR and Mobile Solutions from Etisalat

From: Michael Gilmore F
Date: Wed, 9 May 2012 T6:2/:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Cocktail attire for women / business suits for men is what | would suggest!

See you this weekend!

On May 9, 2012, at 3:09 AM, "Husam Jauhari"_ wrote:


John Solomon

John Solomon

John Solomon

John Solomon

John Solomon

John Solomon

John Solomon

John Solomon


Great. We will do it on the weekend. Mike, what is the dress code for the
females and males for tomorrow event.

Regards,

Sam

Sent from my iPad

On 2012-05-08, at 9:26 PM, "Michael Gilmore" <555G

wrote:

So sorry Sam but we now have a site visit tomorrow from 2 - 4 and then
have to print lists for Thursday and all the other prep. Can we grab dinner
or lunch this weekend when Imaad is back too? Thank you -- it's always
hectic the days before an event as amazing as this one is/will be!! Talk to
you soon.

Mike


John Solomon


